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Marguerite McLean

090539-G

From: Marguerite McLean

Sent:  Monday, May 09, 2011 3:12 PM

To: Connie Kummer; Anna Williams

Cc: Ed Carter; Delores Reecy

Subject: RE: Withdrawal of requests for confidential classification - Dkt 090539-GU

Per this e-mail, the Clerk’s Office will declassify confidential DNs 01559-11,07621-10,

and 05601-10 and forward these documents to the Commission’s General Counsel.
and '

Declassify confidential DN 01043-10 and forward to the public docket file.
Thanks.

Margquerite . McLean
Commission Deputy Clerk I
Jflorida Public Serbice Commisgsion
Office of Commission Clerk

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallabagsee, Florida 32399-0830
8530-413-6824

From: Connie Kummer

Sent: Friday, May 06, 2011 9:58 AM

To: Anna Williams; Marguerite McLean

Cc: Ed Carter; Delores Reecy

Subject: RE: Withdrawal of requests for confidential classification - Dkt 090539-GU

sounds good to me

From: Anna Williams
Sent: Friday, May 06, 2011 9:21 AM
To: Marguerite McLean; Connie Kummer

Cc: Ed Carter; Delores Reecy COM ____
Subject: RE: Withdrawal of requests for confidential classification - Dkt 090539-GU APA .
I think we need to declassify and keep these. They just are no longer considered ECR ____
confidential by the company. Connie can confirm if I'm wrong. GCL ___
RAD _____
From: Mva‘lrgyt.xérite McLean =S =
Sent: Friday, May 06, 2011 9:14 AM ADM ___
To: Connie Kummer orC ___
Cc: Anna Williams; Ed Carter; Delores Reecy CLK M_m

Subject: Withdrawal of requests for confidential classification - Dkt 090539-GU

Connie,

DOCUMENT NI4Or - ATE
FCG filed a notice of withdrawal of requests for confidential c/assifica'lg'é::; [ﬁ)\TI NUMEER-CATE

02932-11]: 03202 Hay-9 =
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filed 3/9/11 (DN 01558-11)
filed 9/10/10 (DN 07620-10)
filed 7/8/10 (DN 05600-10)
filed 2/16/10 (DN 01042-10)

Should confidential DNs 01559-11,07621-10, and 05601-10 be declassified and forwarded to the

Commission’s General Counsel ? or should these confidential documents be returned to the source ?

Should confidential DN 01043-10 be declassified and forwarded to the public docket file ? or should this

confidential document be returned to the source ?
Thanks.

Marguerite . McLean
Commisgsion Deputy Clerk I3
FFlorida Public Serbice Commigsion
Oftice of Commigsion Clerk

2540 Sbhumard Gak Woulehard
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0830
850-413-6824
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